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BY EMAIL
September 7, 2023

Cally Mann

Municipal Executive Coordinator
Municipality of Brockton

100 Scott Street, P.O. Box 68
Walkerton, ON NOG 2V0
cmann@brockton.ca

Dear Ms. Mann:

Re: Request for Intervenor Status
EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership (EPCOR)
Brockton Community Expansion Project
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2022-0246

This letter is in response to your email dated August 16, 2023, filed on behalf of the
Municipality of Brockton requesting intervenor status in the above noted proceeding.

Due to a system error, the Municipality of Brockton’s intervention request went
unnoticed until today. The OEB apologizes for any inconvenience this error may have
caused.

EPCOR confirmed it will not object to the Municipality of Brockton’s intervention request.

The Municipality of Brockton is approved as an intervenor.

Yours truly,
Nancy Digtlly signed by Nancy
Marconi S5

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

C: All parties in EB-2022-0246
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